JUL 15 1986

Docket No. 50-289

MEMORANDUM FOR: Harry Kister, Chief
Projects Branch No. 1

FROM: Allen R. Blough, Chief
Reactor Projects
Section 1A
SUBJECT: TMI-1 STATUS REPORT FOR THE PERIOD JULY 3 - 11, 1986

Enclosed is the TMI-1 weekly status report from the NRC Resident Office at
TMI-1 for the subject period. The NRC staff continued to monitor routine
plant operations at full power.

TMI-1 status reports are intended to provide NRC management and the public
with highlights from an NRC regulatory perspective of TMI-1 activities for
the previous week. Subsequent inspection reports will address many of thess
toepics in more detail.

original Signed By:

Allen R. Blough, Chief
Reactor Projects Section 1A
Branch 1, DRP
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ENCLOSURE
TMI-1 STATUS REPORT FOR THE PERIOD JULY 3 - 11, 1986

Plant Status

As of 8:00 a.m. on July 11, 1986, TMI-1 was operating at 100 percent power
and at normal reactor coolant temperature (579° F) and pressure (2155 psig).

Facility Operations Summary

At the start of the period, the plant was operating at 100 percent power
and continued to operate at 100 percent during the reporting period. No
significant operational problems were identified during the report period.

Items of Special Interest

There were no items of special interest from a regulatory perspective.

NRC Staff Status During the Period

During this report period woerk veek, the NRC staff on site consisted of
the senior resident inspector and ore resident inspector. They were as-
sisted by a region-based inspector. The other two resident inspectors
were on military/annual leave through most of this report period.

The NRC staff at TMI-1 was comprised of the following personnel during
the period:

W. Baunack, Project Engineer

R. Conte, Senior Resident Inspector
C. Hix, Secretary

D. Johnson, Resident Inspector



